BARDYKES FARM NURSERY SCHOOL

<u>Spring Farm Experience</u> <u>Booking Terms & Conditions 2024</u>

Terms and Conditions:

1 adult per booking is required.

Each event will last approximately 90 minutes and cost £12 per child & £10 per adult.

Babies not walking are welcome and are complimentary.

Pack your own snack and drinking water if needed.

No need to print tickets as we have an online ticketing system and we will have your contact details on arrival however please send us names & ages as it makes our sign in process quicker

Payments are non refundable and non transferable.

Should we need to cancel the event or change the date/time, as much notice as possible will be given.

Events may be cancelled in extreme weather conditions.

If the alternative date is not suitable, we will issue a full refund.

Groups must listen to our staff carefully throughout the event to ensure the safety of all our guests.

We reserve the right to remove any guests from the farm and no refunds will be issued.

We recommend bringing babies in slings as buggies are difficult to push around the farm.

Health & Safety Advice:

Parents/Carers are fully responsible for and must accompany their own children at all times.

Farm hygiene procedures must be followed eg use wellie bath, regular hand washing and sanitising between activities and areas.

The events team will provide hot running water with soap and hand sanitiser but please feel free to bring your own sanitiser.

Be prepared and dress appropriately.

Children should wear waterproofs, wellies, as our experience is partially outdoors in any weather.

Parents please also remember to wear suitable footwear for outdoors!

Event risk assessment available on request.

First aiders will be in attendance at all times.

Remember to wear/bring suncream if the weather is nice.

Please ensure all gates and hutches are closed after use to keep our animals safe.

Please note:

Pregnant women who come into close contact with adult sheep during lambing, may risk their own health and that of the unborn child from infections which can also cause the ewes (female sheep) to abort their lambs. Healthy, living sheep and lambs carry NO RISK but of course normal hygiene protocols must be adhered to at all times.

Our lambs were past carrying any risk before they arrived at our farm.

Directions:

Our address is Bardykes Road, Blantyre, Glasgow, South Lanarkshire, G72 9UJ.

The postcode takes you to Bardykes Road, then turn onto Callaghan Wynd, near the West End Bar. Take the first left onto Herbertson Grove then sharp right into the farm through 2 big white gates and down a long drive. The nursery building is to the right-hand side of the main farm house with plenty of free parking directly outside. Please park along the front of the nursery and field.

Contact us:

If you have any queries prior to the event, please email us at bardykesevents@gmail.com

For assistance on the day of your event please call Kimberley at the farm on 07711 518001